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	We'd like to ask the below questions in able to quote accurately with regards to RFP E1710CXMWP

1)Vulnerability management – 52k assets
2)Web application security assessment – Application count required
3)OT security exposure – Number of IP address
4)Cyber security exposure
5)Cloud security exposure – Number of cloud assets
7)Identity and authentication security assessments.  Number of unique resources

	


1) Correct
2) A minimum of twenty (20) web applications
3) Unknown at this stage
4) Please clarify what is meant by cybersecurity exposure
5) Please clarify what is meant by number of cloud assets. Do you mean cloud tenants or instances?
6) N/A
7) 52 000






	
	
	




#  Question  Answers  

 We'd like to ask the below questions in able to  quote accurately with regards to RFP E1710CXMWP     1)Vulnerability management  –   52k assets   2)Web application security assessment  –   Application  count required   3)OT security exposure  –   Number of IP address   4)Cyber security exposure   5)Cloud security exposure  –   Number of cloud assets   7)Identity and authentication security  assessments.    Number of unique resources          1)   Correct   2)   A minimum of  twenty ( 20 )   web applications   3)   Unknown at this  stage   4)   Please clarify what is meant by cybersecurity  exposure   5)   Please clarify what is meant by number of cloud  assets. Do you mean cloud tenants or instances?   6)   N/A   7)   52 000            

   

 

